

GSBA Senate
Monday, October 28, 2013

- I. Prayer and Welcome
- II. Adopting This Week's Agenda
 - a. Adopted
- III. General Discussion
 - a. Discuss positives and negatives on campus
 - i. How can we turn negatives into positives
 - b. Pros:
 - i. Community/People
 - ii. School Spirit
 - c. Cons (ways to improve):
 - i. Handicap accessibility campus wide
 - ii. More modern...classrooms, etc.
 - iii. Segregated classes between under and upper classmen
 - iv. More diversity
 - v. BARC/dining hours and food options (RHA Food Committee)
Tuesday November 5th at 7pm Sodexo discussion
 - vi. Internet issues
 - vii. Improving the green footprint/sustainability (Green Fund)
 - viii. Availability of math tutors
 - ix. Counseling center...need more counselors
 - x. Variability between courses...need standardization
 - xi. More male involvement with clubs, orgs, mentoring programs
 - xii. Consistent mentoring programs within the university i.e. between seniors and freshman
 - xiii. More lights at cross walks on Sharp
 - xiv. More information about criminal activity around campus...ways to encourage reporting or possible difficulty of reporting?
 - xv. More printing availability
- IV. Roll Call
 - a. Favorite Halloween Costume
- V. Approve Minutes
 - a. approved as read
- VI. Reports
 - a. Speaker
 - i. Office hours sign up emailed
 - ii. Need someone to take over office hours monthly sign up
 - b. GAB
- VII. Constituency Reports
 - a. Freshman
 - b. Sophomores
 - c. Juniors
 - i. Pacurh Conference sign up (Nov 8-10)
 - d. Seniors

- e. On Campus
 - i. Trail in front of Coughlin – Block Council
 - f. Off Campus
 - g. International
 - h. Non Traditional
 - i. Visited Irish Club, trying to get fundraising, difficulty with food permits and with donating money to charities. No Shave November Event.
- VIII. Committee Reports
- a. Finance
 - b. Academic
 - c. Student Development
 - i. Talked with Counseling Center about peer support groups
 - d. Governance
 - i. Been going over the amendments, reworking some of the amendments, have a question about the finance amendment
- IX. General Discussion
- a. Club Talking Points
 - i. Will hopefully have by beginning of November
 - ii. Email Jackie by November 1 about what Clubs you would like to visit.
 - iii. Email Club Presidents beforehand to make the club aware that we are coming.
- X. Announcements
- a. GSBA Halloween Office Party, October 31st, 7:00
 - b. Nov 11th, Jon Tablert Speaker
 - c. Ice Skating next week
 - d. Rock Climbing next week too
 - e. Fireside Chat with Dr. McCulloh and Johnny Draxler coming up in November (Senate needed to put the word out there)
- XI. Adjourn
- a. Adjourned at 8:49pm